From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Updated SN and notes for TIC tomorrow
Date: February 28, 2019 4:46:19 PM

Great. Ramesh can you have a printed copy ready for me. Thanks

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

7]

On Feb 28, 2019, at 3:52 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov a> wrote:

FYI. I've printed copies of both of these.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 3:49 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX
<lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Updated SN and notes for TIC tomorrow

Hi Gang,

Attached are the updated speaking notes based on MLB's feedback today. We
have also attached some KM's on supporting small business.

Some of the items | wanted to close the loop on:

¢ There are 2 MOU'’s tomorrow. The one MLB is introducing is Indigenous
Tourism BC and the Indigenous Tourism Association of Canada. The
MOU between Cariboo Chilcotin Coast Tourism Association and ITBC
will also be signed at TIC but not in front of everyone, just something off
the side and a photo. Walt will be mentioning the agreement to the crowd
at some point.
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¢ We are still trying to follow up on the strategic framework being pushed
onto the app. For now her notes note to look on the website.
¢ The government podium sign won't work with the conference organizers.

Looking forward to seeing everyone in the morning!

Carla

carla wWormald, MA

Manager Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

PH 778-698-8199

Cell 250-208-4309

<KM_ Supporting Small Business.docx>

<SN_MLB _tourism industry conference March 1 2019 Final MO2.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX
Subject: Fwd: MATERIALS: Phone Call with Kelly Tweeddale of VSO (Today)
Date: February 28, 2019 2:37:33 PM
Attachments: 35322 Attachment 1 - Kelly Tweeddale Biography.pdf
ATT00001.htm
ATT 2.htm

35322 Meeting Backagrounder- VSO.pdf
ATT00003.htm

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

a8l

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@gov >
Date: February 21, 2019 at 1:18:28 PM PST

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: MATERIALS: Phone Call with Kelly Tweeddale of VSO
(Today)

From: Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX

Sent: February 21, 2015 12:10 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Avison, Claire TAC:EX
<Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>; Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX
<Dorice.Poirier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MATERIALS: Phone Call with Kelly Tweeddale of VSO (Today)

Hi Kelly and Marina (cc Claire) — please find attached materials that have been
prepared for today’s call with MLB and Kelly Tweeddale of VSO. Please note that this
material has not had the benefit of review by the DM. It has been approved by the
ADM.
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Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Mailing Address: PO Box 9812, STN PROV GOVT
Physical Address: 8" Floor, 1810 Blanshard St
Victoria BC V8W 9W1

Tel: 250-952-1629

Email: andrea.berkes@gov.bc.ca
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: aikenhead@amijlaw.ca

Cc: Avison, Claire TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Edelman Trust Barometer CEO Dinner
Date: February 28, 2019 12:41:45 PM

Hi Ian

Yes I received the report. I have not had time to review it yet. I will find some time this
weekend. Kelly will reach out to you and book a call for Mon/Tues. Have a good weekend.

Take care.
Lisa

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

(7]

On Feb 28, 2019, at 12:04 PM, "aikenhead(@amjlaw.ca" <aikenhead(@amjlaw.ca> wrote:

Lisa,

Further to my email to you below, | hope it did not get stuck in your mailbox, as the
attachment was rather large.

I can send the Edelman report to you in a smaller format if you have not received it.

| would very much like to speak with you by telephone in the next short while if
possible to discuss branding issues, as mentioned below.

lan

From: aikenhead@amijlaw.ca <aikenhead@amjlaw.ca>
Sent: February 27, 2019 10:14 AM

To: 'Beare, Lisa TAC:EX' <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Edelman Trust Barometer CEO Dinner

Lisa,

Attached is an outline of a presentation that | attended on behalf of PavCo on Monday
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by Edelman, which is their annual “Trust Barometer”. The opening speaker was Her
Honour the Lieutenant Governor, and there was an interesting discussion which

followed.

s.13

your office set up a telephone meeting if that is possible.

Regards,

lan

lan Aikenhead, Q.C.

Chair, PavCo

(BC Pavillion Corporation)
c/o AMJ LAW

316-2800 East First Avenue
Vancouver BC V5M 4P3

aikenhead@amjlaw.ca

Direct line: 604.215.2833
Office line: 604.253.4525
FAX: 604.253.1080

| have asked Claire to have

This communication is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy copies.
Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended

receipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Tourism Industry Materials
Date: February 28, 2019 10:19:07 AM
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

a8l

On Feb 28, 2019, at 10:18 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Please note quote for review/approval.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 8:25 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
<Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Tourism Industry Materials

Hi Team,

Attached is the News release, KMQA and Speaking notes in support of the Tourism
Industry Conference on Friday.

MLB Quote: For Approval

“People from all over the world are discovering all that our beautiful province has to
offer and are taking those memories back home with them. With diverse vacation
opportunities like wildlife viewing, storm watching and world-class festivals, every
corner of B.C. offers a unique, once-in-a-lifetime experience,” said Lisa Beare, Minister
of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “We want to see this momentum continue to build and
that’s why we launched this new strategic framework. We're making sure the tourism
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industry’s benefits are shared with people and communities throughout the province,
throughout the year.”

Looking forward in going through them tomorrow together,
Carla

carla Wormald, MA

Manager Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

PH 778-698-8199

Cell 250-208-4309

<NR Tourism Industry Conference FINAL GCPE.DOCX>
<KMQA Strategic Framework FINAL Feb. 27 2019.docx>

<SN_MLB_tourism industry conference_March 1 2019 Final.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Re: QUOTE FOR APPROVAL: ITBC
Date: February 27, 2019 5:42:32 PM
Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247
a

On Feb 27, 2019, at 5:15 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
For review/approval.

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla. Wormald(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 27, 2019 at 3:46:01 PM PST

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@ >,
"Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <R_amgsh£am_an(#gg_v.hg._c_a

Cec: "Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX" <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.be.ca>,
"Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>, "Joyes, Kieran
GCPE:EX" <Kieran.Joyes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: QUOTE FOR APPROVAL: ITBC

Here is a quote for MLB’s approval to be included in the ITBC NR attached:

“Indigenous tourism is a fast growing sector and I'm proud that BC is
recognized as a world leader where Indigenous people want share their
landscapes, cultures, traditions and experiences with tourists,” said Lisa
Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “This MOU will help
Indigenous Tourism continue to flourish and is a great example of

Page 9 of 39 TAC-2019-91635



organizations working together to address the principles of the United
Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous People.”

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 5:52 PM

To: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: early draft press release

From: Amy Thacker - CCCTA <amy@landwithoutlimits.com>
Sent: February 26, 2019 8:23 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: early draft press release

Hey Kelly,
Here is a really rough first draft — FY| ©

Amy

<ITBC and CCCTA MOU.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
Subject: Re: For your review/approval

Date: February 27, 2019 2:55:30 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

2]

On Feb 27, 2019, at 2:41 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your review/approval.

Kelly
<l--[if lvml]--> Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Minister's Office
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism
@ 250-953-0905
<image002.gif>

<image001.png><!--
[endif]-->

<35394 DN Proclamation Intl Day for the Elimination of Racial
Discrimination.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Multicultural grants NR for approval pls
Date: February 25, 2019 5:52:53 PM
Approved

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:59 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Multicultural grants NR for approval pls

For your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 3:56 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Multicultural grants NR for approval pls

Hi Team,

Please find attached news release for the Multi grants recipients. We are hoping for your
approval by EOD Monday Feb. 25 wherever possible to allow for translation times.

*Note [ understand that the final number of award recipients is still being finalized, so we will
add in once received.

Quote for approval:

“Our communities and province are stronger when we connect together to learn from each
other and to build a new understanding of how we can support each other," said Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “I am thrilled that through this program, we are helping
to promote multiculturalism and stand together against racism and discrimination.”

Thanks kindly,

Carla
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX
Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: DM Approved -5.13,5.17

Date: February 25, 2019 5:48:47 PM

Thank you. 513

Lisa
From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: DM Approved s13.8.17

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX" <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 25, 2019 at 3:45:36 PM PST

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX"
<Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer v.bc.ca>, "Shang, Cindy TAC:EX"
<Cindy.Shang@gov.bc.ca>, "Jessup, Riki-Lee TAC:EX" <RikiLee.1.Jessup@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: DM Approved -s.13,5.17

Please find attached the DM approved s.13:8.17

Andrea Berkes

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Mailing Address: PO Box 9812, STN PROV GOVT

Physical Address: gth Floor, 1810 Blanshard St
Victoria BC V8W 9W1
Tel: 250-952-1629

Email: andrea.berkes@gov.bc.ca
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Re: QUOTE FOR REVIEW Confidential Air Canada Flight Announcement [G]
Date: February 22, 2019 4:43:36 PM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

On Feb 22, 2019, at 11:50 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

For your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: QUOTE FOR REVIEW Confidential Air Canada Flight Announcement [G]

Here is a quote for MLB’s approval

“We are thrilled Air Canada has added this new direct flight from Vancouver to
Auckland,” said Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “Vancouver is a great
place to start a made-in B.C. adventure and we look forward to welcoming more
travellers from New Zealand to discover all that British Columbia offers in the winter
and spring.”

From: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 21, 2019 at 2:30:10 PM PST
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To: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Confidential Air Canada Flight Announcement [G]

From: Serge Corbeil <serge.corbeil@aircanada.ca>
Sent: February 21, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Confidential Air Canada Flight Announcement [G]
Importance: High

Classification: GENERAL BUSINESS/AFFAIRES GENERALES

Hi Kelly,

| hope you are doing well. Air Canada will be announcing an exciting new
direct flight from Vancouver to Auckland, New Zealand next week (target
date is Feb 27th}. The flight will operate during the winter season five
times /week from December 12 to March 26.

We would like to offer you the opportunity to include a quote from
Minister Beare as we view this as very positive for the tourism industry in
BC. This information is commercially sensitive and confidential so |
appreciate that you not share this information.

Call me if you want to discuss.
Serge

<image001.jpg>

Serge Corbeil

Director - Government Relations Western Region
Directeur — Relations gouvernementales Région
QOuest

T 604 270-1390 | C 604 562-2175
serge.corbeil@aircanada.ca
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Thursday 11:30 -12
Date: February 22, 2019 4:40:27 PM

Hi Marina. Can we please tell Carla that I will reschedule the head shots. We can do the video
still if she wants but I will reschedule the shoot.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

(2]

On Feb 22, 2019, at 4:32 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hello Minister,

Just wanting to flag for you that Carla has organized updated headshots for next
Thursday so you can plan accordingly.

Thanks!

Marina

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Thursday 11:30-12

Hi Marina,
I am hoping for you to book time in MLB’s calendar next Thursday 12-12:30. | am
hoping to bring her to GCPE HQ to 1) Do updated bio photos 2) Do a quick Video clip

talking about the Amplify announcement that happened a few weeks back. GCPE HQ
hired a videographer to get the footage, but now they want a follow up with MLB.

Thanks for your help
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Carla

carla \Wornald, MA

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
Subject: FW: Daylight Savings Time
Date: February 20, 2019 6:06:43 PM

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:32 AM
To: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX <Lisa.Beare@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Daylight Savings Time

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 11:31 AM

To: 'Breanna.Karstens-Smith@bellmedia.ca' <Breanna.Karstens-Smith@bellmedia.ca>
Subject: Daylight Savings Time

Hi Breannal

See the below quote from Premier Horgan:

“We have known for some time that British Columbians are very passionate on this topic. With
Washington and California both considering moving away from Daylight Savings time and an
opportunity to partner with them arises, | am prepared to take this to the next level of consultation
with the residents of British Columbia. You will be hearing more in the months to come.”

Sheena McConnell, Press Secretary
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 218 | 250-886-8587
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX

Cc: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Subject: Re: FYI excerpt : Daylight Savings - Interpretation Act - MAG
Date: February 20, 2019 11:43:40 AM

Thank you

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

L
LN

On Feb 20, 2019, at 11:39 AM, Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov >
wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Curtis, David MAH:EX" <David.Curtis@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 20, 2019 at 11:38:13 AM PST

To: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Daylight Savings - Interpretation Act - MAG

From: White, Joanna MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Curtis, David MAH:EX <David.Curtis@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Daylight Savings - Interpretation Act - MAG

From the Act:
Pacific Standard Time and Pacific Daylight Saving Time

26 (1) In this section:
"Pacific Daylight Saving Time" means 7 hours
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behind Greenwich Mean Time;

"Pacific Standard Time" means 8 hours behind

Greenwich Mean Time.

(2) Except during periods prescribed under
subsection (3) (a), a reference to time in British
Columbia is a reference to Pacific Standard Time.
(3) The Lieutenant Governor in Council may make
regulations
(a) prescribing a period in each year in
which a reference to time is, for general
purposes in British Columbia, a reference
to Pacific Daylight Saving Time, and
(b) varying the reckoning of Pacific
Standard Time.

Link to Act:
http://www.bclaws. ivix ment/i mpl r 2 1

Link to list of Acts/Ministers:
http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/amr/amr/818779877

Let me know if you need anything else,

Jo.

Joanna White

Executive Director, Corporate Planning and Priorities
Corporate Planning and Priorities Branch
Management Services Division

P

“u Economy Sector
TR & 778-698-3382

Ministry of Jobs, Trade & Technology | Ministry of Labour
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing | Ministry of Tourism,
Arts & Culture
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Fwd: FYI excerpt : Daylight Savings - Interpretation Act - MAG
February 20, 2019 11:40:54 AM

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

T

A

gl

WCHEE

LINLOMIA

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 20, 2019 at 11:39:17 AM PST

To: "Beare, Lisa TAC:EX" <Lisa.Beare(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FYI excerpt : Daylight Savings - Interpretation Act - MAG

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Curtis, David MAH:EX" <David.Curtis@gov >
Date: February 20, 2019 at 11:38:13 AM PST

To: "Brouwer, Shauna TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer(@gov.bc.ca>
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
http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/96238_01

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

LR
CONLNA

Joanna White

Executive Director, Corporate Planning and Priorities
Corporate Planning and Priorities Branch
Management Services Division

Economy Sector

@ 778-698-3382

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
Subject: Fwd: Daylight Savings Time
Date: February 20, 2019 11:33:41 AM

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

2]

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 20, 2019 at 11:31:38 AM PST

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

“We have known for some time that British Columbians are very passionate on this
topic. With Washington and California both considering moving away from Daylight
Savings time and an opportunity to partner with them arises, | am prepared to take this
to the next level of consultation with the residents of British Columbia. You will be
hearing more in the months to come.”

Sheena McConnell, Press Secretary
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
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501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-886-8587
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX
Subject: Family materials for interview

Date: February 16, 2019 5:38:21 PM

Hi Team

Could you please send me a copy of the family day materials for Mon mornings interview.
Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

a

Page 25 of 39 TAC-2019-91635



From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX

Subject: Re: TAC Media Request: RBCM Development Time Colonist
Date: February 15, 2019 2:46:11 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

(2]
On Feb 15, 2019, at 2:39 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
See below.
<I--[if lvml]--> Ramesh Ranjan, Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

& 604-220-5303

<image003.jpg>

<image001.png><!--
[endif]-->

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX <Rachel.Nesbi v.bc.ca>

Subject: TAC Media Request: RBCM Development Time Colonist

Hi Ramesh,

In follow up from our discussion, please see the following media request we received
from the TC and suggested response from MLB below.

Reporter

Carla Wilson, Reporter
Times Colonist
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ciwilson@timescolonist.com
250-380-5352

Deadline Friday, February 15, 2019 4:00 PM

Request

[ saw that the RFP for Chief Project Officer was posted on BC Bid. Is there
someone who can speak to me about what is the Ministry's role, what are the
plans?

Background
Recommendation
That we send the following written response from the Minister.

“The Royal BC Museum (RBCM) is a significant provincial, national and
international cultural resource, holding the world’s largest collection of B.C.
heritage. In the Throne speech delivered on Feb. 12, 2019, it was announced
that the B.C. Government will modernize the RBCM, to protect its historic
holdings and provide better access to its collections.

The majority of museum’s facilities were built in 1967 and as with many
buildings of that time; they do not meet today’s standards for seismic
performance. As a first step towards seismic upgrade, RBCM and Ministry of
Tourism, Arts and Culture are working together to develop a business case for
further Government consideration and decisions. As a part of this process, the
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture recently posted an RFP for a Chief
Project Officer.”
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: Re: Script for Visitor Service Video Greeting message
Date: February 13, 2019 3:17:09 PM

Can you please have this printed for when I finish house duty. Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

2]

On Feb 13, 2019, at 10:39 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

For your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: February 13, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Script for Visitor Service Video Greeting message

Hello Team,

Attached is the video greeting message for the DBC Visitor Services conference in
preparation for tomorrow’s message recording.

Can | please get your edits/approval by end of day wherever possible so we can send to
the teleprompter.

Thanks kindly,
Carla

carla Woornealol, M

Manager Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
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PH 778-698-8199
Cell 250-208-4309

<SN DBC Visitor Services Conference Feb 11 2019 FINAL.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: Re: SSP meeting tonight - start delay
Date: February 11, 2019 3:01:20 PM
Thanks

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

2]

On Feb 11, 2019, at 2:41 PM, Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

For your information!

Marina

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 2:36 PM
Subject: SSP meeting tonight - start delay
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please note that the SSP meeting tonight, scheduled to begin at 5:00 p.m., will
now begin at 5:15 p.m..

The Chair is going to be catching the 5:00 p.m. ferry and will be calling into the
meeting.

We would like to give him a few minutes to get settled before we start, hence
the 15 minute delay.

Dinner will be available as of 4:45 p.m. and your Minister/Officials is welcome
to come early and begin eating.

Thank you,
Dawn-Alena Brown
Cabinet Operations|Office of the Premier

Room 033| 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | VBW 9V1
Ph: 778.974.5082 / Cell: 778.584.0197
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: Re: CCM Update
Date: February 8, 2019 8:00:55 AM

Sounds good. Thanks Ramesh

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

(7]

On Feb 8, 2019, at 7:57 AM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

Attached are the documents from the recent CCM meeting with Minister Chow.
The attachment shows a timeline. I’d like to update you early next week on this.
Will find 15 minutes in the schedule to do so.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Avison, Claire TAC:EX" <Claire.Avison(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 5, 2019 at 4:38:34 PM PST

To: "Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX" <Stephanie.Chang(@. .ca>
Cc: "Jonker, Brian TAC:EX" <Brian.Jonker@gov.bc.ca>, "Ranjan,
Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CCM Meeting with MGC 2pm February 6

Hi Stephanie — here’s the proposed agenda and updated project timeline
document for tomorrow’s meeting with MGC. Let me know if you have
any questions or if MGC wants anything else. Thanks and see you
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tomorrow.

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and
Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059 | claire.avison@gov.bc.ca

<Agenda - CCM Status Update for Minister - 2018-02-15.docx>

<Attachment - CCM - Timeline.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Subject: Re: QUOTE FOR APPROVAL: NR_CBC Creative BC digital production fund announcement
Date: February 6, 2019 8:17:46 PM

Approved

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

2]

On Feb 6, 2019, at 5:06 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

For your review/approval.

Kelly

From: Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: QUOTE FOR APPROVAL: NR_CBC Creative BC digital production fund
announcement

Hi Team,

Attached is the News release for Friday that will go to Creative sector media and
has been reviewed by CBC.

MLB Quote for approval:

“B.C. has a well-earned reputation for excellence in production,” said Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. “This partnership with CBC provides
increased supports for B.C. film and TV makers and ensures the representation of
diverse talent so more producers can get the support they need. Now more
varied stories are told in our province.”
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Speaking notes to follow tomaorrow.

Thanks
Carla

<NR_CBC Creative BC digital production fund announcement Jan
28 2019 Ministry Approved.docx>
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Holdinag, Marina TAC:EX; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
Subject: Re: 35418 Incoming Re: 2019 Olympic Qualifier celebration event invite
Date: February 4, 2019 7:09:05 AM

Please send my regrets and pass along to PSK or one of my Surrey colleagues. Thank you.

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
250-356-8247

(2]
On Feb 1, 2019, at 3:59 PM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
=18 e Jeff, can you and MLB discuss and let us know the
plan?
Kelly

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
<Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bec.ca>

Subject: FW: 35418 Incoming Re: 2019 Olympic Qualifier celebration event
invite

Hello,

Forwarding as this event is next week. I've been told that the Mayor and MP are
going to say a few words so if MLB isn't available they would like a provincial
representative. Let me know if anyone can attend.

Thanks,

Marina

From: Laura Ballance <laura@lbmg.ca>

Page 35 of 39 TAC-2019-91635



Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 at 4:15 PM

To: "Beare.MLA, Lisa" <Lisa.Beare. MLA(@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: 2019 Olympic Qualifier celebration event invite

Minister Beare, our Host Committee would like to invite you and a
guest to celebrate our victory in Surrey being named the Host City for
the 2019 WBSC Americas Softball Olympic Qualifier! Details as
follows:

Date: Thursday February 7th, 2019
Time: Reception starts at 7pm

Where: Private Residence (2021 Indian Fort Drive, Surrey)

Due to capacity, we ask that you RSVP

(info@canadacup.com<mailto:info@canadacup.com> or 604-536-
9287) as soon as possible (final deadline Saturday February 2nd,

2019).

Any questions please feel free to contact us. We look forward to
sharing the evening with you and taking part in Team Canada's
journey to the 2020 Olympics.

Laura

Laura Ballance
President
[Image removed by sender.
://1bm 'signatures/imgs/twitter-icon.jpg|<https://twitter.com/L
BMG PR>
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[Image removed by sender.

http://Ibmg.ca/signatures/imgs/linkedin-icon.jpg]<http://ca.linkedin.c

om/pub/laura-ballance/13/bb0/67?trk=pub-pbmap=>

[Image removed by sender. aura Ballance Media Group]|

Laura Ballance Media Group Inc.
27 W. 6th Ave.

Vancouver, BC, Canada V5Y 1K2

www.lbmg.ca<http://www.lbmg.ca/>

Tel. 604.637.6646
Cel. 604.771.5176
Fax. 604.638.0412

laura@lbme.ca<mailto:laura@lbmeg.ca>

Disclaimer: This Message may contain confidential information
intended only for the use of the addressee named above.

If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of

this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake,
please notify the sender by reply email immediately.

<WBSC Americas Softball Olympic Qualifier Celebration Invitation

VIP.pdf>
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From: Beare, Lisa TAC:EX

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: Re: QUOTE for approval -Media Release - 1871
Date: February 3, 2019 1:01:01 PM

s.13

Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister
Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture

250-356-8247

2]

On Feb 3, 2019, at 11:09 AM, Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Quote for your review/approval.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla. Wormald(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 3, 2019 at 8:06:44 AM PST

To: "Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX" <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>,
"Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan(@gov.bc.ca>, "Hannah,
Jeff TAC:EX" <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: QUOTE for approval -Media Release - 1871

Hi Team,

Below is a suggested quote for MLB to include in the Knowledge

Network’s NR 1871.
.13
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Background

In 2017, the Province contributed S1IM to the B.C. 150 Documentary
History Project: commemorating the 150th anniversary of B.C's entry into
Confederation in 2021.

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2017MTICS0006-000339
https://www.knowledge.ca/media-releases/2017/02/16/honouring-150-

The “1871" four-hour historical documentary series is the first component
of this project to have a production company selected (Screen Siren
Pictures); and it is also the first press release since the initial S1IM
government contribution.

Thanks,
Carla

<DRAFTv2 1871 Media Release Jan 15 2019.docx>
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